
From: Trina Melatti
Sent: 1/18/2012 9:53:25 PM
To: janice.lycoyretzos@ontario.ca
CC: mark.clancy@ontario.ca
Subject: Untitled Attachment

So can we book the ad space? It's the City's space in the newspaper that they are giving us.

Thanks,
Trina

Sent from my BlackBerry

From: Lycoyretzos, Janice (MTO) <Janice.Lycoyretzos@ontario.ca>
To: Trina Melatti
Cc: Clancy, Mark (MTO) <Mark.Clancy@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wed Jan 18 16:05:48 2012
Subject: RE: Allandale Service
Website updates are fine. I'll get back to you on the rest. Thanks.

From: Trina Melatti [mailto:Trina.Melatti@metrolinux.com]
Sent: January 18, 2012 3:47 PM
To: Lycoyretzos, Janice (MTO)
Cc: Clancy, Mark (MTO)
Subject: Allandale Service

Hi Janice,

Any word on whether or not we can begin to promote the service? We'll need to get the ads to the newspaper in the next day or two to meet a Tuesday and/or Thursday publication for next week. We can't publish the ad without the OK for the website information because we refer people to the website for schedule information.

Can you advise if we'll get the OK this week?

Thanks,
Trina